
STATE GOVERNORS and Attorney Generals Dept ~onsumer Protection EDITION

Original December 24, 2016 - on January 5, 201~vernors and State AGs carbon

To: President Elect Mr. Donald Trump
Executive Offices at Trump Tower

Adm~nistra~iveAssistant to Mr. Trump, 721 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10022
Admin ASSIStantto Mr. Trump, Mar-a-Lago, 1100 S. Ocean Blvd., Palm Beach, FL 33480

18year FTC attorney enlisted academic aid v Intel Corp. Dockets 9288 and 9341 federal update;

$947,532,710,989 nation economic theft, industry financial theft, Intel Corporation Intel Inside®
consumer PC price fix theft continues.

Attn:
and

Re:

Goal; U.S. Department of Justice intervention, definitive task force assignment, agreed time line
Objective; Theft recovery; fin GSA, industry, consumers, 23 yr 10Krestatement fin Intel Corp.
Strategy; Legitimate law intervention that is no more sand bagging, negation, cover up.
Tactics: Bruzzone FBI/GSA interface perform the negated required 31 USC 3729 investigation.

Situation; I've done the 226 month job federal attorneys enlisted me to do beginning May 1998,
again 2008 and current. Domestic discovery is complete parallel EUCC v Intel Corp. C3 /37.990
affirms' Intel Inside® avoidable consumer computer price fix charge within industrial economic
espionage, antitrust and corporate racketeering whole matter.

There have never been remedies on 23 year law enforcement and political body snow job, those
wh~ated, or ran away, including fear for their professional futures; theft continues unabated.

~.te~~overnors and Attorneys Generals want the stolen Intel Inside price fIx theft
back; 23 years; $37,302,000,000of which - $2Bsubset is from General ServicesAdmin.

Industry economic espionage subset of the total theft is $115,220,962,172 up to $258 B.

Employee cartel theft from Entity Intel Corporation on 10K non-reported that are unaccounted
processor production values = $794,991,748,817; by law requires a 23 yr accounting restatement.

In summary: Contact Mike Bruzzone, federal attorney enlisted voluntary aid in academic
studies roles, industry original witness source of Intel Inside® price fix theft recognized by 29
States includes Indiana. Proofs on 1996 FBI first report, 1998FTC enlistment theft then - $34 B
harms, 2000 CDOJ enlistment, at 31 USC § 3729 U.S. Attorney contract 2008 to recruit private
attorney. While all along some federal employees, Judges at USDC NCD, Santa Clara County
Superior Court, defendant Attorneys aid and abet continuation of the Intel cartel thefts at 18USC
§§ 2, 3, 4, 371, 641, 1961 - and 15 USC §§ 1, 2 and 31 USC § 3729 misleading, including
falsification of material facts, turns or scares legitimate FCA attorneys away raising § 1831, §
2382 questions; camprnkting@aol.com,415/250-4652, 3766 Via Verdi, Richmond, CA 94803.

Addendum; Intel Corp. ringmasters, media enterprise coconspirators secure 100% of $37.302
billion Intel Inside end buyer direct personal computer procurement price fix overcharge as their
cartel distribution channel toll way fee. With Intel Corp. are responsible for the industry financial
share shifting device's systematically destroying tens of domestic enterprises. Case investigators
knowwhere a considerable portion of the stolen monies reside. Please advise this analyst witness
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Re:

c/o

To:

c/o

,, .

~

Every 8 Yr. New President Administration Economic Espionage Case Orientation

President Mr. Barack Obama, United States at the White House
1600Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20500

Vice President Elect Mr. Mike Pence, Governors Office, State of Indiana
200 West Washington Street, Suite 206, Indianapolis, IN 46204

cc:

Vice President Biden, United States at the White House
1600Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20500

Mr. Greg ZoeUer, Attorney General, State of Indiana, Government Center South,
5th Floor, 32 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204

cc: National Association of Attorney Generals Antitrust Committee;

Mr. Tom MiUer, Chairman, AG Iowa, Hoover State Office Building
1305 East Walnut, Des Moines, IA 50319

Mr. Herbert H. Slatery III, Co-Chairman, AG Tennessee
475 Fifth Avenue North, NashviUe, TN 37243

Mr. Joseph A. Foster, AG New Hampshire
State House Annex, 33 Capitol Street
Concord, NH 03301-6397

Mr. Brian Frosh, AG Maryland
200 Saint Paul Place, Baltimore, MD 21202-2202

Mr. Mark Herring, AG Virginia
900 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

cc: General Dunford and Joint Chiefs of Staff at the Pentagon, Wash, DC 20318-9999
cc: Mr. John Brennan, Director, CIA, Washington, DC 20505
cc: Mr. James Corney, Director, FBI, 935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Wash D.C. 20535-0001

To: United States Attorney General Ms. Loretta Lynch, U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20530-0001

To: Ms. Leslie Caldwell, Assistant Attorney General Criminal, Mr. Andrew Weissmann, Chief
Criminal, Ms. Joyce Branda, Chief Civil Division and Intel long time investigator now includes
Mr. Tom Greene, Antitrust, 450 Golden Gate Ave., Room 10-0101, San Francisco, CA 94102

To: Ms. Carol Ochoa, IG, GSA, 1800F Street N.W., Room 5340, Wash., DC 20580

To: CongressmanMark DeSaulnier, 11th Congressional District California &Members Committee
Oversight& Government Reform, 115Cannon House, Washington, D.C. 20515
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c/o Ms. Shanelle-Scales-Preston, Aid to Congressman DeSauliner, 11thCongressional District
Office, 440 Civic Center Plaza, 2nd Floor, Richmond, CA 94804

and Mr. John Bennett, Special Agent in Charge, FBI, at Phillip Burton Federal Building
450 Golden Gate Avenue, 13thFloor, San Francisco, CA 94102-9523

and Ms. Brian Stretch Acting United States Attorney and Ms. Sara Winslow, Assistant U.S. States
Attorney,Northern California District, Philip Burton Federal Building, 450 Golden Gate Ave.,
San Francisco, CA 94102

and Acting Attorney General or Governor Brown, State of California, Department of Justice
1300 I Street, Suite 1740, Sacramento, CA 95814

cc: Chairman Burgess, Ranking Member Schakowsky and House Committee Commerce
ChairmanWalden, Ranking Member Eshoo and House Communication & Technology
Chairman Shimkus, Ranking Member Tonke and House Environment& Economy
ChairmanMurphy, Ranking Member DeGette and House Oversight & Investigations
Chairman Chaffetz, Ranking Member Cummings and House Oversight/Government
Chairman Goodlatte, Ranking Member Conyers and House Committee on Judiciary

cc: Commissioners Ramirez, Ohlhausen, McSweeny, OIG Mazer at Federal Trade Commission
cc: Mr. Kent Cox, Attorney, Docket 9341, Bureau of Competition, 600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW

Washington, DC 20580

cc: Mr. SeanMcKessy, Chief Office of the Whistle Blower, Securities Exchange Commission
100F StreetNorth East, Washington, DC 20549

attn: Chairman Grassley & Ranking Member Leahy & Judiciary Committee, Chairman Burr & Vice
Chairman Feinstein & Committee on Intelligence, Chairman Thune& Ranking Member Nelson
& Commerce Committee and Members of the United States Senate

Fm: Mike Bruzzone, technical discovery aid in voluntary academic civic service; FTC v Intel Corp.
Dockets 9288 and 9341, Relator Original Source 31 USC 3729 including acknowledged by 29
States of United States, 3766 Via Verdi, Richmond, CA 94803

Constituents, any remaining opposition, we are all fellow Americans;

My every eight year Intel Corp. PC price fix administrative transition notice encouragement; Mr.
Clinton to Mr. Bush Administration, Mr. Obama to Mr. Trump Administration.

Mr. President and Mr. Vice President I have included in President Elect Mr. Trump and Vice
President Elect Mr. Pence correspondences, and your correspondences hard copies of the September
15,2015 and August 1,2016 situation updates. One hard copy set of the States standard Intel Inside
price fix recovery complaint and one hard copy of my civil rights complaint to prove racketeering
and government concealment in the Trump Administration pack. All States AGs, Governors, Senate
and House representatives maintain copies or are aware of these case documents.

All other packs contain soft copy of Intel Inside® States boiler plate complaint of 2009 3rd revision
with instructions with treatise addressing Intel Inside® bilateral contract agreement. My recent civil
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right's complaint on denial 14thamendment right to validate a concerted action by coconspirators
establishing retaliatory harms 18 USC §§ 1512, 1513 is also available on Pacer; USDC NCD-16-
CV-80233-WHA. Here includes enclosed USB, knowing FBIISS check requirement have someone
check for storage virus. Being systematically stripped of my financial means by organized crime, as
punishment to shut up, I could not afford to copy and post full set of aforementioned hard copies.
House Oversight & Government Reform Committee in receipt of 18 year record of correspondence
establishing system failure to address the matter; industry, law enforcement, federal government and
the United States Senate misrepresentations and finger pointing about who should have done what.

On this transition letter, please find hard copy federal proofs my original witness source status
includes 31 USC § 3729 federal false claims explicit contract. Note a federal judge in Northern
California District is attempting to strip me of that contract, violates contract law ex post facto in a
legislative act that also violates separation of powers. At 18 USC § 1001a (1)(2)(3) is engaged in
consciously parallel concerted FCRP60b(3) fraud with defendant attorneys to block federal financial
recovery and defendant penalties. Civil rights complaint all here are aware, see Pacer; USDC NCD-
16-CV-80233-WHA is cognizable and observing AGs know that on continuing violations 1st and
14thConstitution guarantees to sue, prove slander, libel, witness tampering by Intel Corp. and ARM
Inc. Addresses attorneys and Judges co-conspiratorial network conduct concealing harms on
organized crime infiltration into Intel Corp. Where associate crime network chalks up 26 standing
federal stature violations prior 23 years. Appears a novel form of economic espionage at 15 U.S.C
§§ 1,2 and 18 U.S.C. §§ 2, 3,241,242,371,641, 1001, 1341, 1503, 1505, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513,
1516, 1519, 1956, 1957, 1961, 1962c, 1964c, 1831 & 2382 questions, 31 U.S.C. § 3729 theft from
federal government.

Mr. Obama and Mr. Biden, I truly appreciate your providing President Elect Mr. Trump and Vice
President Elect Mr. Pence this orientation moving the matters to United States Department of Justice
antitrust, civil fraud and criminal address. My self working toward that goal for nearly two decades
viewing my former employer's infiltrated and dismantled Intel Corp cartel crime forces, the industry
robbed, thereafter on federal attorney recruitment in 1998 for Docket 9288 dodge assassination
attempts and reject defendants ibansik programming regimes. Enlisted again in 2008, I still support
FTC Docket 9341 today on cohort's reassigned, running away, or being hired by Intel law firms.

Advocating Congress hearing supporting situation assessment for antitrust law augments, new law
legislation preventing another similar federally sponsored Intel monopoly experiment that is an inter
nation financial economic failure on substantial inter nation theft. "The burst of administrative and
organizational ingenuity is symptomatic of a fundamental aspect of the history of governmental
involvement in scientific activities. The government's need for science has frequently stimulated it
to new organization and structural experiments. The basic problem has been that much as the
government needs science, science has, by and large, offered its services only on its own terms.
Those terms have been support without control, or in other terms power without responsibility",
Carroll Pursell Jr., Government and Industrial Technology, 1966. One half of Intel Corp's 23 year
production revenue is unaccounted and non-reported on the FTC economic audit. Includes theft of
EUV IEbeam lithography risk capital savings development advance by PC distribution channels and
that aspect of the crime should be addressed; not covered up. Otherwise, as required under federal
law, I have to address the whole matter. That was not my federal assignment. I trusted the federal
government to address this espionage and not to cover it up. Every nation in the world, aware, is
watching this embarrassing domestic conundrum play out.
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Subsequently, too pass proposed Congressional Intel Fraud;

Proposed Congressional Intel Fraud Act Defined - Meant to secure resolutions including law
legislation on confirmation of statutory provisions here proposed the Congressional Intel Fraud
Act punishes concealment and white wash over the investigative discoveries (15 U.S.C §§ 1, 2 and
18 U.S.C. §§ 2, 3, 4, 371, 641, 1001, 1341, 1503, 1505, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1516, 1519, 1956,
1957, 1961) of anyfederal civic servant, including their discovery and academic studies aids, by
employees of any Federal agency, Presidential administration, members of Congress, judges and
attorneys, Federal and States law enforcement personnel associated with intent to cover up, or
conceal too negate address, by obstructing any U.S. citizen's report of industrial and economic
espionage, RICO, associated trade and commerce violations occurring within the boundaries and
jurisdiction of United States; punishable by life sentence no option of parole.

Also see http://www.ftc.gov/policy/public-comments/initiative-348. I continue to press a corrupted
judicial and jurist system my recoveries for harms; CAL Civil Code §§ 45, 46 slander to libel, 1571
fraud, 1573 constructive fraud, 1574 actual question, 1586 federal §3729 contract interference, 15
U.S.C. §§ 1,2, 15 civil antitrust remedy, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1512, 1513, 1516, 1519, 1961 & civil RICO
§ 1962c, 1964c, federal civil rights 42 U.S.C. §§ 1981(a)(b) 1983, 1985(2)(3) at federal constitution
1st, 14thand Commerce Clause. Includes substantive due process violations intent on jurist conduct
too conceal evidence proving my claims for actual harms; proofs wait entry in hearing sitting in the
United States District NCD and Santa Clara Superior Court clerk files. For FCA, I need a U.S
Attorney to intervene with me to conduct the investigation required by Congressional Federal False
Claims Act that was never done and also covered up. Thereafter negotiate federal recovery; $350
million that is 18% thought total floated in Congress.

I trust we can all agree the improprieties of targeting to punish one American citizen, doing the job
federal attorneys asked him to do. Intent on some in Intel Corp. Associate Network, industry, federal
and misrepresenting to State government the existence of 26 standing federal statute violations by
current and former employees of Intel Corporation and cartel coconspirators. Disallows citizens and
States harmed Intel Inside price fix recovery; $10.36 per PC, domestic enterprises their industry
financial harms recovery. Aids ringmaster's to escape arrest and prosecution including among Intel
cartel's media ringmasters. Denies States and Congress their full situation assessment too implement
laws aimed too forever prevent another inter nation industrial tragedy of this kind. Please contact
this analyst on transition orientation leadership conference. Please advise United States government
administrative action steps.

Respectfully,
Mike Bruzzone
Camp Marketing

FBI OriginalSourceof IntelN~6
FTC Invited Field Report Docket 9288; 1998 - 2000
CDOJ and NYDOJ First to Report Intel Section 1 Violation in 1998
CDOJ Lettered to Work Report, Intel Section 15 USC 1Violation in 2000
SEC Notice ofINTC Stock Market Rig, Accounting Fraud; 2007, 2010, 2011, 2015, 2016
U.S. Attorney Northern California District FCA Relator; 2008 & current
FTC Witness Analysts v Intel Corp. Docket 9341, under labor code; 2009 and current
U.S. Court of Appeals Federal Circuit Acknowledge 31 USC 3729 FCA Relator; 2014
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